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Memorandum for
{ SURVEYS
Deputy Minister:- — b

The Fisher River Indian Reserve was aurveyed
in I878 and at that time the greater partion of 1t was
subdivided into a nhumber of narrow river lots. This
subdivision survey,Mr.d.K.MoLean says, 1s practically
obliterated. He also says that an error ococured in that:
survey in connection with the lot occupiad by the
Hudson Bay Companys

We have a number of surveys on Lake
Winnipég which have been put off fram time to time for
many years past. I think we might arrange for Mr.

MoLean to undertake the work in that seotiom next year.
With your apprbﬁal we will have the survey of the whole
or part of the subdivision of the Fisher River Resarve
re-established,or Tre—-arranged,as may be thought advisable;
at the same time the error in the Hudson Bay OCompany ‘s
@t can be rectified. I am unabl to state the cost of
his survey,I think however that $800.00 will cover the

whols cost of the said particular survey.
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